From: <Robert.Cantagal lo@tteci.com>

To: Jtspellm@gw.dec.state.ny.us
Date: 6/24/2008 5:09:25 PM
Subject: Troy (Smith Ave.) fact sheet
John,

Attached please find the revised fact sheet, which was mailed today. |
greatly appreciated your input in developing this document.

In addition, I have also attached the contact list, as requested. Please
note that the list is in two parts. Although there is some overlap between
the lists, duplicate fact sheets were not sent out - one fact sheet was
sent to each contact. In the list labeled "Part B", there are some bolded
names. It appears that these may be previous holders of the indicated
offices. However, we did send fact sheet to those people also, to ensure
complete distribution of this document.

Given the time constraints, | did not have the lists combined. 1 can have
someone do so, and send you the combined list next week.

Bob

(See attached file: Troy _Smith Ave _ RD Fact Sheet 062308.pdfT)(See
attached file: Contact List Part A to NYSDEC.doc)(See attached file:
Contact list part B to NYSDEC.rtfF)

Bob Cantagallo | Project Manager
Direct: 973.630.8132 | Main: 973.630.8000 | Fax: 973.630.8304
Robert.cantagal lo@tteci .com

Tetra Tech EC |
1000 The American Road | Morris Plains, NJ 07950 | www.tteci.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system.

CC: Todd.Kelly@tteci.com; Yaser.Taheri@tteci.com;
Catherine.Geraci@us.ngrid.com



NEW YORK STATE

DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL GRID
F ACT SHEET TROY SMITH AVE.
‘ FORMER MGP SITE
Oty JUNE 2008 Site No. 4-42-030
N4 Troy, Rensselaer County, NY
ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSERVATION

Remedial Design Phase Initiated
National Grid Troy Smith Ave.

Former Manufactured Gas Plant Site
&k %k sk

Investigation to Begin
on June 30, 2008

In July 2007, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) issued the
Record of Decision (ROD) for the Troy Smith Ave. former manufactured gas plant (MGP) located at the
western end of Smith Avenue in Troy, New York (Figure 1). The ROD presents the environmental
clean up plan for the former MGP area, which is comprised of two properties. One property is owned by
National Grid and the other is owned by the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Under
an agreement with the NYSDEC, National Grid will implement the environmental remedy selected in
the ROD.

Major activities of the ROD are:
- Remove approximately 3,500 cubic yards of shallow soil
- Install a subsurface sheet pile barrier wall
- Provide a surface cap

Remedial Design Program

The initial step of implementing the selected remedy is completing the Remedial Design Program to
obtain the details necessary for the construction, operation, maintenance, and monitoring of the remedy.



As part of the Remedial Design, National Grid will complete an Investigation at the Site to provide
additional geotechnical information to be incorporated into the Remedial Design. This investigation is
expected to begin on June 30, 2008 and take approximately three weeks. The field investigation
activities will be completed in accordance with the NYSDEC-approved Remediation Work Plan. As
during previous investigations, air quality will be monitored during the investigation in accordance with
New York State Department of Health guidance. The resulting data will be used to design the specific
remedial components identified in the ROD. '

Upon completion of the Investigation, the plans and specifications will be prepared for bidding. Once a
contractor has been selected, construction activities will begin in 2010.

Brief Overview of Site History

From 1888 through 1928, the Site was used to manufacture gas from coal for heating and lighting local
homes and businesses. Long before National Grid or its predecessor Niagara Mohawk owned the Site,
the manufactured gas production process created byproducts that impacted soils, groundwater, and
sediments at/near the Site.

By 1960, all of the aboveground structures at the Site were dismantled. While not part of the MGP
operation, the Troy lock, dam, and southern approach wall were constructed from 1913 to 1915 and thus
were contemporary with the latter years of manufactured gas production. National Grid currently uses
the Site as a natural gas distribution and service facility, while the USACE primarily uses the Site to
operate and maintain the Troy Lock and Dam.

Information on Manufactured Gas Plants can be found at NYSDEC’s web site:
http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8430.html

Technical Information: Site Related Health Information:
John Spellman, PE Ms. Maureen Schuck

NYSDEC NYSDOH

Division of Environmental Remediation Flanigan Square

625 Broadway 547 River Street

Albany, New York 12233-7014 Troy, New York 12180-2216
Phone: (866)520-2334 Toll free Phone: (518) 402-7860

Or (518) 402-9662
E-mail: jtspellim @ sw.dec.state.ny.us

National Grid Contact:
Cathy Geraci
Environment Dept. C-1
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, NY 13202
Phone: (315) 428-6529
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Michael Slawson, President
Finance Chair

20 Hawthorne Avenue
Troy, NY 12180

John F. Brown
Public Utilities Chair
453 Seventh Avenue
Troy, NY 12182

Sandra Little

Commissioner of City Planning
One Monument Square

Troy, New York 12180

William Mclnerney
City Clerk

One Monument Square
Troy, New York 12180

Jean Deshard

Director of Code Enforcement
City Clerk

One Monument Square

Troy, New York 12180

Gary Galuski

Human Resources Chair
Public Works Chair
435 Eighth Avenue
Troy, NY 12182

Kathleen M. Jimino, County Executive
Rensselaer County Office Building - 5th Floor
1600 7th Ave

Troy, NY 12180-3410, US

Neil J. Kelleher

Chairman

Rensselaer County Legislator
Rensselaer County Office Building
1600 7" Ave

Troy, New York 12180

Robert Pasinella, Jr.

Director of Bureau of Economic Development and Planning
Rensselaer County Office Building

1600 7" Ave



Ann Shaghnessy
Executive Director
Environmental Management Council

Rensselaer County Office Building
1600 7" Ave

Troy, New York 12180



Maryfran Wachunas

Acting Public health Director
Rensselaer County Department of Health
1600 7th Avenue

Troy, NY 12180

Stephen Pechenik

County Attorney

Rensselaer County Office Building - 4th Floor
1600 7th Ave

Troy, NY 12180-3410, US

Frederick Howard

County Engineer

Rensselaer County Office Building -4™ Floor
124 Blooming Grove Dr

Troy, NY 12180-3410, US

State Government

Governor, David A. Patterson
State Capitol
Albany, NY 12224

Andrea Dzierwa

Acting Regional Water Engineer
NYSDEC Region 4 Headquarters
1130 North Westcott Road
Schenectady, NY 12306

Federal Government

Senator Joseph Bruno
368 Broadway
Saratoga Springs, NY 12866

Congresswoman, Kristen Gillibrand

20th Congressional District
120 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Private Organization

Patrick Clear

Executive Director
Environmental Clearing House
PO Box 9118

Niskayuna, NY 12309

League of Women Voters



62 Grand Street
Albany, NY 12207



Harry Tutunjian

Mayor of Troy

One Monument Square, City Hall
Troy NY 12180

Judy Breselor
Comm. Of City Planning
One Monument Square
Troy NY 12180

David Mitchell
Corporation Counsel
One Monument Square
Troy NY 12180

Russ Reeves

City Engineer

One Monument Square
Troy NY 12180

Neil Kelleher
Chairman-Ren. Co. Legis.
1600 7th Ave.

Troy NY 12180

Maryfran Wachunas

Acting Pub. Health Director
1600 7th Ave..

Troy NY 12180

Ron Canestrari

106th Assembly District
LOB 717

Albany NY 12248

Rick Georgeson

Regional Cit. Part. Specialist
1130 North Westcott Road
Schenectady NY 12306

Casey Augustine
131 President St.
Troy NY 12180

Robert Borrero
827 River St.
Troy NY 12180

Henry Bauer

President, Finance Chair
20 Hawthorne Ave.

Troy NY 12180

Flora O'Maley

City Clerk

One Monument Square
Troy NY 12180

Nicholas Kaiser
Chief of Police
55 State St.
Troy NY 12180

Mark McGrath

Public Works Chairman
435 Eighth Ave.

Troy NY 12182

Robert Pasinella, Jr.

Dir. Bur. Of Eco. Dev. & Planning
1600 7th Ave.

Troy NY 12180

Robert Smith
County Attorney
1600 7th Ave.
Troy NY 12180

Gary Litwin

NYS Dept. of Health Director
547 River St.

Troy NY 12180

Fred Sievers

NYSDEC - Regional Water Engineer
1130 North Westcott Road
Schenectady NY 12306

Joanne Chicoine
498 Blue Factory Road
Averill Park NY 12018

Helen Perry
14 Baltusrol Dr.
Clifton Park NY 12065

Marjorie Mahar DerGurahian
Public Utilities Chair

453 Seventh Ave.

Troy NY 12182

Terry Dubois

Dir. Of Code Enforcement
One Monument Square
Troy NY 12180

Thomas Garrett
Fire Chief

2175 6th Ave.
Troy NY

Kathleen Jimino

County Executive

1600 7th Ave.-Ren. Co. Office Bldg.
Troy NY 12180-3410

Donald Perkins
Environ. Mgmt. Council
1600 7th Ave.

Troy NY 12180

Frederick Howard
County Engineer
1600 7th Ave.

Troy NY 12180-3410

Dale Desnoyers

Dir-NYSDEC Div. of Env. Rem.
625 Broadway

Albany NY 12233

Wm. Petronis

U.S. Army Engineers
1 Bond St.

Troy NY 12180

Emma Bova
137 President St.
Troy NY 12180

Esteban Garcia
142 President St.
Troy NY 12180



Patrick Bloomfield
445 Seventh Ave.
Troy NY 12182

James Wiggins
130 President St.
Troy NY 12180

821 River LLC
4215 Dayton Ave.
Seattle WA 98103

Stanley Frazier
811 River St.
Troy NY 12180

Amy Brink
15 Smith Ave.
Troy NY 12180

Sherman Sowalsky
9 Smith Ave.
Troy NY 12180

Jack Cox
PO Box 562
Clifton Park NY 12065

Jocelyn Verna, Jr.
108 Jackson Ave.
Cohoes NY 12047

Jennifer Cox
12-112th St.
Troy NY 12182

Jack Cox
145 Route 84
Cropseville NY 12052

Construction Lending Corp.

39 Omega Ter.
Latham NY 12110

Derek Sutton
13 Maple St.
Troy NY 12180

David Seering
57 Huntwood Dr.
Clifton Park NY 12065

Vesta Comm. Housing Dev. Bd Inc.

908 Hoosick Road
Troy NY 12180

Randy Brink
15 Smith Ave.
Troy NY 12180

Linda Jones
7 Smith Ave.
Troy NY 12180

Parvez Hamid
791 River St.
Clifton Park NY 12065

Stephen Retzlaff
PO Box 438
Cohoes NY 12047

Jack Cox
PO Box 102
Grafton NY 12082

Stanley Kimball, Sr.
35 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180

Michael Randall
49 Broad St.
Waterford NY 12188

Robert Morine
34 Bond St.
Troy NY 12180

Tam Thi Nguyen
817 River St.
Troy NY 12180

Joseph Hostig, Sr.
27 Saratoga Ave.
Waterford NY 12188

Regina Harris
107 Mann Ave.
Troy NY 12180

Michael Mason
5 Smith Ave,
Troy NY 12180

Michael Grzyboski
7 Acker Ave.
Wynantskill NY 12198

Tri-City Dental Studio Inc.
773 River St.
Troy NY 12180

Donald Snyder
79 President St.
Troy NY 12180

Henry Sankey
37 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180



Marlane Hood
39 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180

Ashley St. Andrew
308 Madison St.
Troy NY 12180

Angela Skaarup
85 Sharpe Road
Wynantskill NY 12198

League of Woman Voters
62 Grand St.
Albany NY 12207

WTEN-Channel 10
341 Northern Blvd.
Albany NY 12204

Congressman Michael McNulty
33 2nd St.
Troy NY 12180-3975

Margaret Jones

National Grid

17 Smith Ave.-Troy Serv. Ctr.
Troy NY 12180

William Thompson
123 Furman St.
Schenectady NY 12304

City of Troy
24 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180

Donald Snell

The Nature Conservancy

195 New Karner Rd. Suite 201
Albany NY 12205

Arthur Fylak
302 Hemstreet Road
Sghaghticoke NY 12154

Booker Prince, Jr.
6492 Lupine Ter.
Indianapolis IN 46224

Senator Joseph Bruno
368 Broadway
Saratoga Springs NY 12866

The Record
501 Broadway
Albany NY 12180

WNYT-TV Channel 13
PO Box 4035
Albany NY 12204

Senator Hillary Rodham Clinton
780 Third Ave., Suite 2601
New York NY 10017

Thomas Joseph
36 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180

William Lefevre
28 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180

Stephen Bourdages
6 Sicho Road
Poestenkill NY 12140

Troy Town Dock & Marina, Inc.
427 River St. #2
Troy NY 12180

Donald Jannicelli
1150 River Road
Troy NY 12180

Peter lenco
24 Orr St.
Troy NY 12180

Patrick Clear

Exec. Dir-Env. Clearing House
PO Box 9118

Niskayuna NY 12309

WRGB-Channel 6
1400 Balltown Road
Schenectady NY 12201

WROW
6 Johnston Road
Latham NY 12110

Senator Charles Schumer
757 Third Ave., Suite 17-02
New York NY 10017

Vivian Oxford
32 Douw St.
Troy NY 12180

Elsie Papielion
66 Sixth Ave.
Troy NY 12180

William Flaherty

National Grid

636 Quaker Road

Glens Falls NY 12804-3952



